
TO:  City Council 

FROM:  James L. App, City Manager 

SUBJECT: Pioneer Day Committee – Funding Request 

DATE:  September 1, 2009 

NEEDS: For the City Council to consider a funding request to support the 2009 Pioneer Day 
Parade and related activities.   

FACTS: 1. The Pioneer Day Committee is requesting grant money to support the annual 
Pioneer Day festivities (see attached letter). 

ANALYSIS & 
CONCLUSION: The Economic Strategy contains objectives that would encourage support for 

attractions that showcase Paso Robles’ unique identity and heritage.  Pioneer Day 
festivities are a long-standing tribute to this community’s agricultural heritage. 

 Pioneer Day organizers did receive $10,000 for the 75th anniversary celebration.  
Funding was granted as it was a one-time special anniversary celebration.  In 2007, 
the City Council granted $5,000 to support the event.  In 2008, the City Council 
granted another $5,000.00 to support the event.   

POLICY 
REFERENCE: Economic Strategy; Pioneer Day Parade City Expenses 

FISCAL
IMPACT: There are no funds budgeted for this proposal. 

OPTIONS: A. Council Consider the Request and Make a Determination. 

B. Amend, Modify or Reject the Option Above. 

Attachment: Pioneer Day Committee Letter 
 Pioneer Day City Expenses
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2008 Pioneer Day Costs 

Total 2008 Pioneer Day Costs Equals $9,762.47 
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